4. We

scommend that beginning in the Ic ¢ 040 the Collece Office prepare

civing information abouf the

(The purpose of this leaflet
would be to combat the common view that those who wish to prepare 3O teach
in this state cannot receive this preparation by remaining in the College.
The leaflet should point out the relationships existing between the College
and the School of Education and make clear that College students are
eligible to enroll in all courses required by the State Board of Education

and to receive the University Teacher!s Diploma. )

training of feacher:
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in the College be placed in the hands of a standing committee and that this
committee work with representatives of the School of Education in dealing

with the problems common to the two divisions. (In offering this proposal
we are mindful of the danger of having too many committees, but we feel

that unless some group is charged with the responsibility of keeping the
question of the training of teachers alive, it will drop back into the
obscurity from which it has temporarily emerged.)

Respectfully submitted,

WEALTHY BABCOCK
CARROLL D. CLARK
A. W. DAVIDSON
MAY GARDNER

J. H. NELSON



